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4. SuggestedDocket Title Cancellation by the Florida public Service Commission for Interexchanqe 

Carrier Certificate No. 7544 and Alternative Local Echanqe Carrier Certificate No. 7452 issued to BroadSteet 

Ca"ications, Inc., for Violatimof Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.c., atory Assesmt Fees; Te1eca"icatioI-s 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

December 27,2001 

Voice: (850) 413-6502 1 

TO: 

Phillip M. Fraga 

VOICE: 724-873-5503 
FAX : 7 2 4 - 8 7 3 - 5 5 6 0 

FROM: 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I Paula Isler 1 

I Fax: (850) 413-6503 I 

RE: 

Broadstreet Communications: h c .  

Dear Mr. Fraga: 

The Commission received your December 14,2001 letter requesting cancellation of the 
company’s certificates since it does not operate any facilities in Florida. In order for me to 
recommend a voluntary cancellation, the company must complete and return the 2001 
Regulatory Assessment Fee returns, along with payment, for both the D(C and ALEC 
certificates. The returns were mailed December 12,2001 and payment is due January 30, 
2002. If you need duplicates, I can fax them to you. 

Please let me know how you wish to proceed or contact me if you have any questions. 
Thanks, Paula 



Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Tuesday, December 18,2001 3:24 PM 
'3pfraga@ broadstreetcom.com' 
Request for cancellation of Broadstreet's IXC and ALEC 
certificates 

Dear Mr. Fraga: 

The Commission received your December 14th letter requesting cancellation of 
the company's certificates since Broadstreet does not operate any facilities 
in Florida. In order to grant a voluntary cancellation, the company must 
complete and return the 2001 RAF returns, along with payment, for both 
certificates. Although the returns have already been mailed, I can fax them 
to you if you need them. 

Please let me know how you wish to proceed or if you have any questions. 
Thanks, Paula 



Blanca Bay0 
Director of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: h:OTIFlCATION BY BROADSTREET COMMlrNICATIONS, IXC. OF ITS 
TNTENTION TO CEASE OPERATIONS NATIONWIDE 

Dear Director: 

Please accept this letter as formal notification that Broadstreet Communications, Inc. 
(“BroadStreet”) hereby intends to cease operations nationwide effective December 7, 
2001. 

Broadstreet is currently a certificated provider of local exchange, resale long distance 
and data services in the State of Florida. Although certificated, Broadstreet does not 
currently operate any facilities in the State ofFlorida. W i l e  in those states in  which 
Broadstreet currently operates an effort is being made by the remaining skelercn staff to 
transition customers in an effort to receive the requisite regulatory approval, no 
customers need to be transitioned in Florida 

Accordingly, we are assuming that no other action need be taken except to request the 
Commission withdraw and/or cancel all certificates for Broadstreet within the state. 

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter. In the event you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Very truly yours. 

Phillip M. Fraga 
Senior Vice President and 

W Y J  a -‘ Z ’ O w :  y z  2 
General Counsel 

C J  

601 Technology Drive, Suite 300, Southpointe. Canonsburg, PA 15317 724.873.5555 www.broadstreetcom.com 



Paula M e r  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Linda Williams 
Monday, December 17,2001 1256 PM 
Paula Mer 
RE: 

Ok, no they didn't say anything about RAFS. Thank you. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2001 11:41 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: 

Hello Linda. Did the company state when they would pay the 2001 RAF or 
include a check? If not, send to me and I'll attempt collection. If they 
did, then you can open the docket. The 010904 does not have anything to do 
with the request for cancellation. 

-----Original Message----- 
From:. Linda Williams 
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2001 11:38 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

Hi Paula. We have a letter from BroadStreet Communications, Inc. notifying of 
intention to cease operations nationwide. I also saw where Docket 010904 was 
opened and I don't know if it has anything to do with what they are doing now. 
Will you advise on handling of this? Thanks. 
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‘COMPANY I D E N T I F I C A T I O N  
Printed on 12/18/2001 at 15:30:28 by PJI 

Assessment 

FLAF 

Complete Name: Broadstreet Communications, Inc. 

Due Paid Owe 

$0.00 1 $0.00 1 $0.00 

Mailing Name: Broadstreet Communications, Inc. 
Company Code: TJ393 FEID Number: 25-1852482 

~ ~~ 

Interest 

Extension Fee 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2001 THROUGH 12/31/2001 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Reg. Date: 
Service : 
Received: 
Status : 
Amended : 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAF Rate: 

09/01/2000 Inactive Date: 
IXC - Interexchange Telephone 
No RAP Form 
Pending 
No Ex tens ion : 
No Comments : 
0 Payments Made to Date 

$0.00 Interstate Rev: 
Net RAF Due: 

No 
No 

$0.00 
$0.00 

I Penalty I $0.00 1 $0.00 I $0.00 I 

I o t a 1  I $0.00 I $0.00 I $0.00 I 
Last modification was made on Thursday, December 6, 2001 at 2:54 PM by Jackie Knight 
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. COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 12/18/2001 at 15:31:22 by PJI 

- 

Complete Name: Broadstreet Communications, Inc. 

Assessment Due Paid Owe 

RAP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Pena 1 ty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Mailing Name: Broadstreet Communications, Inc. 
Company Code: TX436 FEID Number: 

RAF ACCOUNT F O R  T H E  PERIOD 01/01/2001 THROUGH 1 2 / 3 1 / 2 0 0 1  

Reg. Date: 06/12/2000 Inactive Date: 
Service : ALX - Alternative Local Exchange 
Received: No RAP Form 
Status : Pending 

Amended : No Extension: No 
Frozen: No Comments : No 
Payment Count: 0 Payments Made to Date 
Operating Rev: $0.00 Interstate Rev: 
RAF Rate: Net RAP Due: 

$0.00 
$0.00 

1 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 12/18/2001 at 15:31:15 by PJI 

Assessment 

RAF 

Complete Name: Broadstreet Communications, Inc. 

Due Paid Owe 

$50.00 $50.00 $0.00 

Mailing Name: Broadstreet Communications, Inc. 
Company Code: TX436 FEID Number: 

c 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2000 THROUGH 12/31/2000 

In t ex es t $0.50 $0.00 I $0.50 

Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Reg. Date: 
Service : 
Received: 
Status : 
Amended : 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAP Rate: 

06/12/2000 Inactive Date: 
ALX - Alternative Local Exchange 
Actual RAF Form 
Pending 
No Extension: No 
No Comments : No 
1 Payment Made to Date 

0.0015 Net RAF Due: 
$0.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00 

$50.00 

I Penalty I $2.50 I $0.00 I $2.50 I 

I Total $53.00 I $50.00 I $3.00 I I 
Last modification was made on Monday, February 19, 2001 at 10:39 AM by Jackie Knight 

RAF ra te :  0.0015 Period covered: 01/01/2000 through 12/31/2000 
operating revenue: $0.00 Interstate  revenue: $0.00 

Documents: Actual RAF form received on 01/31/2001 

Postmarked Trans Date Date Posted-By Dep # Check # Check Amount 

RAF paid GHO20 $50.00 

RAF form mailed on 12/05/2000 

01/31/2001 02/19/2001 02/19/2001-JIK GH020 2978 $50.00 
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